
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a Public Meeting 
Speaker Card and submit it to the City Clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up.  You are still eligible to submit 
comment via the Temporary eComment Policy for Public Meetings, the comments will be read verbatim 
into the record. 

 
How to observe the Meeting: 
To maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can now observe the 
meeting in person, with limited capacity, while strictly adhering to the City Facilities Entry Protocols.  Members of the public 
are still be able to view the meeting on YouTube “Lawndale CityTV”, the City Website, or Lawndale Community Cable 
Television on Spectrum & Frontier Channel 3. 
 
Copies of this Agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of this Agenda packet may 
be obtained prior to the meeting outside of the Lawndale City Hall foyer or on the City Website.  Interested parties may contact 
the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual agenda items. 
 

This Agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 
C. PRESENTATION 

 
1. Water Shortage Contingency and Staged Mandatory Water Conservation &  

Rationing (Presented by Katherine Nutting, Golden State Water Company) 
 

D. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 

E. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK 
 

F. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 
 

G. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 
 

H. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
Items 2 through 5, will be considered and acted upon under one motion unless a City Councilmember 
removes individual items for further City Council consideration or explanation. 

 

https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/City%20Council/All%20Speaker%20Card%20(Rev.%2002-20).pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/Government/Departments/City%20Clerk's%20Office/Agendas%20and%20Minutes/City%20of%20Lawndale%20-%20eComment%20Policy.pdf
https://www.lawndalecity.org/UserFiles/Servers/Server_16676053/File/COVID-19/COVID-19%20%20Reopening202105_Final.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCfzabQru02YprD2xs5FC2Ow
http://192.168.10.14/CablecastPublicSite/watch/1?channel=3
https://www.lawndalecity.org/cms/one.aspx?pageId=17106541


Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 7, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

 

2. Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended June 30, 2021 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file. 

 
3. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2109-037, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $229,472.39. 

 
4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 16, 2021 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – September 1, 2021 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

 
I. PUBLIC HEARING (CONT.) 

 
6. Adoption of Development Impact Fees 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine the Development Impact Fee study 
is exempt from the Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Section (b)(3) of the 
CEQA Guidelines; and (b) approve and adopt Resolution CC-2108-035, the proposed 
Development Impact Fees as contained in Exhibit “A” of the Resolution. 

 
J. ADMINISTRATION 

 
7. Memorandum of Understanding with the California Joint Powers Insurance 

Authority to Participate in their American  with Disabilities Act Assistance Program 
Recommendation: that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the 
Memorandum of Understanding with California Joint Powers Insurance Authority for the 
American with Disabilities Act Assistance Program, for an amount of $43,400. 
 

K. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

L. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

8. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

M. CLOSED SESSION 
 
9. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the City Manager Kevin M. Chun,  the Assistant City Attorney Christina 
M. Burrows, and the City's negotiators, Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources 
Director Raylette Felton and Special Counsel/Labor Attorney Katy Suttorp, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
September 7, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

 

N. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
September 20, 2021 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the Agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on September 7, 2021 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



September 7, 2021

GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY
Drought and Conservation

Staged Mandatory Water Conservation & Rationing



DROUGHT UPDATE

 Governor Newson has declared drought 
emergency in 50 of 58 counties in 
California

 Approximately 95% of the state is 
experiencing severe, extreme or 
exceptional drought conditions

 On July 8, Governor Newson asked all 
Californians to voluntarily reduce water use 
by 15%

 Things may get worse before they get 
better: NOAA has predicted 70% chance of 
La Niña conditions in Winter 2021-22 

U.S. Drought Monitor
August 5, 2021



LOCAL CONDITIONS

 Lawndale supplied by a combination of groundwater and imported surface water 
from the Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD)

 MWD declared a Water Supply Alert, but is well prepared for the drought due to 
investment in storage

 Another dry winter could lead to water supply shortages in southern California next 
year.



Mandatory Water 
Conservation & Rationing



SCHEDULE 14.1

 GSWC filed companywide Schedule 14.1 with the 
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC)  

 Schedule 14.1 is required of regulated utilities to 
establish a detailed outline of mandatory conservation 
& rationing programs to achieve water-use reductions

 Requires approval from the CPUC



SCHEDULE 14.1
Stage 1 - Current Stage being proposed

 “Water Alert” – voluntary conservation encouraged

 Voluntary reduction target identified for each water system

 Customers are encouraged to limit outdoor irrigation to three days per week
 Addresses ending in odd number: Tuesday, Thursday, Saturday
 Addresses ending in even number: Wednesday, Friday, Sunday
 All outdoor watering must occur between 7 pm - 8 am

 Failure to comply with these restrictions may result in the installation of a 
flow restrictor device along with associated fees for installation and removal. 1

STAGE



SCHEDULE 14.1

Flow Restrictor Charges

 $150 (5/8” and 1” meters)

 $200 (1 ½ and 2” meters)

 $300 (3” meters and larger)

 Flow restrictors will remain installed for a minimum of seven days



SCHEDULE 14.1
Stages 2 through 6 – only if the preceding Stage does not achieve necessary reductions 
due to water supply shortages or achieve water usage goals established by an authorized 
government agency or official

 The customer’s allocation will be based on the 2020 baseline less the mandatory 
reduction %. Surcharges assessed for usage over allocation:

 Stage 2 - 20% mandatory reduction (Moderate Shortage) - $2.50/CCF surcharge

 Stage 3 - 30% mandatory reduction (Severe Shortage) - $5.00/CCF surcharge

 Stage 4 - 40% mandatory reduction (Critical Shortage) - $7.50 /CCF surcharge

 Stage 5 - 50% mandatory reduction (Shortage Crisis) - $10.00/CCF surcharge

 Stage 6 - 55% mandatory reduction (Emergency Shortage) - $15.00/CCF surcharge



SCHEDULE 14.1
Stages 2 through 6

 Customers will not be asked to reduce below 8 CcF (5,984 gallons) in a 
month

 Customers can appeal allocation through GSWC. Appeal form is available at 
gswater.com/appeal or call GSWC’s customer service hotline at 
800.999.4033.



CONSERVATION INFO 
& RESOURCES



CONSERVATION

GSWC customers did a tremendous job reducing 
water use during the last drought, and most have 
continued those water-efficient practices and 
made conservation a way of life

 We must all work together to help protect 
valuable local and state water supplies

 Biggest opportunity to save: reduce the 
amount of water used for outdoor watering



CONSERVATION

Golden State Water provides free water audits and offers rebates/programs to help 
customers improve their water efficiency: 

 Available Rebates (Residential Customers)
 Premium High-Efficiency Toilets
 High-Efficiency Clothes Washers
 Weather-Based Irrigation Controllers
 Efficient Sprinkler Nozzles
 Rain Barrels/Cisterns 
 Landscape Conversion

+ Additional programs/rebates are available to commercial customers

 FLUME Rebate

 Free Conservation Items
 Indoor Conservation Kits

GSWATER.COM/CONSERVATION 



NEXT STEPS & LONG-TERM OUTLOOK

Anticipated Next Steps

 GSWC will notify customers 
directly in advance of any action 
to implement a new Stage of 
Schedule 14.1

Long-Term Outlook

 State of California could issue 
mandatory water-use reductions

 SB 606 and AB 1668 established 
roadmap for responsible water use:

 Indoor water-use standard:        
55 gallons per person per day 
(systemwide average)



Thank You



2









3













MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

    August 16, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber,
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda 
Hofmann Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas   

Other Participants: City Manager Kevin M. Chun, City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy, 
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane Allen, 
Acting Assistant Chief of Los Angeles County Fire Department 
Brian Bennett, Community Services Director Mike Estes, 
Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette 
Felton, Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, Community 
Development Director Sean Moore, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos, Public Works Director Julian Lee 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman led the flag salute and Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles
provided the inspiration.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Duane Allen summarized the recent law enforcement activities.

Brian Bennett, Acting Assistant Chief of Los Angeles County Fire Department Station 21,
introduced himself and the local firefighters, he then provided a brief report of 26 structure fires
and 341 medical responses in the City.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Griselda Sanchez, Community Outreach Coordinator of Fame Assistance Corporation, spoke
about harmful effects from drifting tobacco smoke in multi-residential housing units.

Helen Vargas, Resident, spoke about exposure to tobacco smoke can be harmful to health.

Hernan Bonilla, Resident, spoke about issues in his home from tobacco smoke drifting in his
multi-residential housing unit.

Ricardo Torres, Tobacco Program Director at Fame Assistance Corporation, expressed his worry
and concern over second hand smoke.

Johnny London, Resident, spoke briefly about code enforcement and said his goodbye to
Lawndale.

4



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 2 
 
 

Pam London, Resident, spoke about code enforcement, the appearance of the homes, and her 
time here in Lawndale. Ms. London also said goodbye to the city.  

 
E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council responded generally to the comments. 

 
F. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
1. Revised City Council Policy 104-19 (Website and Social Media for Public Use) 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-036, amending 
City Council Policy No. 104-19 – Website and Social Media for Public Use, to include a 
Website Privacy Policy.  
 

2. Notice of Completion – Traffic Signal Installation and Modification Projects at  
Manhattan Beach Boulevard/Hawthorne Boulevard and Marine Avenue/Osage 
Avenue Project No. 2019-04 & 09 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) accept the project completed by DBX, Inc. 
for traffic signal installation and modification projects at Manhattan Beach 
Boulevard/Hawthorne Boulevard and Marine Avenue/Osage Avenue; (b) authorize staff 
to file the notice of completion with the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder County 
Clerk’s Office for the traffic signal installation and modification projects at Manhattan 
Beach Boulevard/Hawthorne Boulevard  and Marine Avenue/Osage Avenue; and (c) 
authorize staff to release 5% retention in the amount of $45,824 for the traffic signal 
installation and modification projects at Manhattan Beach Boulevard /Hawthorne 
Boulevard and Marine Avenue/Osage Avenue.  
 

3. Notice of Completion – Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Annual Street Improvements  
Project CDBG Project No. 602074-19 and SB1) 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) accept the project completion by Sequel 
Contractors Inc., for the FY 2019-20 Annual Street Improvements Project (CDBG Project 
No. 602074-19 and SB1 FY 2019-20); (b) authorize staff to file the notice of completion 
with the Los Angeles County Registrar-Recorder County Clerk’s Office for the FY 2019-
20 Annual Street Improvements Project; and (c) authorize staff to release 5% retention in 
the amount of $85,659.97 for the FY 2019-20 Annual Street Improvements Project.  
 

4. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-2108-034, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $244,093.60. 

 
5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – August 2, 2021 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired where the 5% retention amount is being generated from 
for item number 2.Public Works Director Julian Lee responded accordingly.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney inquired on the budget amount for the automatic sliding doors. 
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 3 
 
 

Public Works Director Julian Lee responded the budget was $30,000-$35,000 for sliding 
doors in City Hall, Municipal Services Department and Public Works Department. 

  
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Sirley Cuevas and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

G. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
6. Adoption of Development Impact Fees 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine the Development Impact Fee study 
is exempt from the Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), pursuant to Section (b)(3) of the 
CEQA Guidelines; and (b) approve and adopt Resolution CC-2108-035, the proposed 
Development Impact Fees as contained in Exhibit “A” of the Resolution. 
 

Community Development Director Sean Moore provided a report on the Adoption of 
Development Impact Fees. 
 
Councilmember Rhonda Hofmann Gorman inquired if the City is concerned about the various 
Accessory Dwelling Units (ADU’s) and lack of parking.  Community Development Director 
Sean Moore responded state law prohibits certain regulations of ADU’s.  
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles opened and closed the public hearing immediately at 7:22 p.m., there being 
no one to testify. 
 
City Attorney Gregory Murphy noted that there was a missing table in the Resolution and 
recommended the item be tabled and taken at the next regular meeting. 
 
Without objection, City Council tabled Item No. 6 to be heard at the next regular meeting. 
 

H. ADMINISTRATION 
 
7. Agreement with All City Management Services Inc. for School Crossing Guard  

Services 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a contract service agreement with All 
City Management Services, Inc. for a term of two years, not to exceed $285,831.00. 
 

Community Services Director Mike Estes provided a report on the Agreement with All City 
Management Services Inc. for School Crossing Guard Services. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles inquired what the amount difference from this is proposed agreement and 
the last one.  
 
Community Services Director Mike Estes responded the difference is going to be $40,000 to 
$41,000 because it went from 5400 hours per year to 6300 hours. 
 
 
 
A lengthy dialogue ensued between City Council and staff regarding cost and issues. 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 4 
 
 

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles recommended to table item 7 to a later time in the meeting to allow the All 
City Management Services representative to come back with more information. 
 
Without objection, City Council tabled Item No. 7 to be heard at a later part of the meeting. 
 

I. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
 
City Manager Kevin Chun announced the next City Council meeting will be Tuesday September 
7th due to the Monday holiday.  City Manager Kevin Chun invited the community to the Blues 
Festival on Saturday, September 11th.  
 

J. ITEMS FROM CITY COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

8. Mayor/City Councilmembers Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Suarez attended the Lawndale National Night Out and thanked all who 
participated. Councilmember Suarez attended a Zoom meeting with South Bay Cities Council of 
Government Steering Committee where SB 9 and SB 10 were discussed. Councilmember Suarez 
also attended the opening of water bottle filling stations at Rudolph Park donated by West Basin 
Municipal Water District. 
 
Councilmember Cuevas announced she will not be present for the upcoming City Council 
meeting. Councilmember Cuevas attended the Lawndale National Night Out and commended 
Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes and his staff for putting the event together. 
Councilmember Cuevas inquired if Municipal Services Department can hold an Instagram 
account for a better outlook on the Department and to present the various community projects 
and programs. Councilmember Cuevas attended the General Plan & Hawthorne Boulevard 
Specific Plan with Community Development Department, attended the League of California 
Cities and attended a meeting with Los Angeles County Supervisor Holly J. Mitchell.  
 
Councilmember Hofmann Gorman attended Lawndale National Night Out and commended 
Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes and his staff for a job well done. 
  
Mayor Pro Tem Kearney attended Lawndale National Night Out and Sherriff’s Liability Trust 
and Oversight Committee, he also attended the opening of water bottle filling stations at Rudolph 
Park donated by West Basin Municipal Water District. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended a meeting with the L.A. County Sanitation District, Lawndale 
National Night Out, the opening of water bottle filling stations at Rudolph Park donated by West 
Basin Municipal Water District, and the General Plan & Hawthorne Boulevard Specific Plan. 
Mayor Pullen-Miles also attended a meeting with Los Angeles County Supervisor Holly J. 
Mitchell and proposed a mobile vaccination clinic during the Blues Festival.  
 
At this time, Item H7 was brought back for Council discussion and consideration. 
 

H.      ADMINISTRATION (CONTINUED) 
 



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 5 
 
 

7. Agreement with All City Management Services Inc. for School Crossing Guard  
Services  
Recommendation: that the City Council approve a contract service agreement with All 
City Management Services, Inc. for a term of two years, not to exceed $285,831.00. 

 
A dialogue ensued between City Council and the representative of All City Management Services 
Inc. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Cuevas approve a contract service agreement with All City 
Management Services, Inc. for a term of two years, not to exceed $285,831.00, was seconded 
by Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of  4-1, Councilmember Kearney voting No. 

 
I. CLOSED SESSION 

 
At 8:27 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
9. Conference with Labor Negotiator 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957.6, with the city manager, the city attorney and the City's negotiators, regarding 
labor negotiations with Local 1895, Council 36, American Federation of State, County 
and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, representing the City's mid-management and 
classified employees. 
 

10. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections 
54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one (1) 
case. 
 

At 9:17 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Gregory M. Murphy reported that the City Council met in Closed Session to 
discuss both items listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on 
both items and there was no reportable action taken. 
 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 9:18 p.m.  

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
  



Minutes-City Council Regular Meeting 
August 16, 2021 
Page 6 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 09/07/2021 

 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

September 1, 2021 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. in the Lawndale Community Center,
14700 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem Pat Kearney,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez, Councilmember Rhonda
Hofmann-Gorman, Councilmember Sirley Cuevas

Other Participants: Special Counsel Matthew Summers, Assistant City Clerk Matthew 
Ceballos 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Bernadette Suarez led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

None.

D. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

None.

E. CLOSED SESSION

At 6:03 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session.

1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections
54956.9(d)(2)&(e)(1) to confer with legal counsel regarding significant exposure to
litigation, the facts and circumstances not known to potential plaintiffs, as not all the facts
are known by the potential plaintiffs.

At 7:15 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 

Special Counsel Matthew Summers reported that the City Council met in Closed Session 
to discuss the one item listed on the Closed Session agenda.  The City Council was updated 
on the item and there was no reportable action taken. 

F. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:16 p.m.

5



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
February 10, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Erica Harbison, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 2/16/2021 



6







































































































7































































































8



9


	21-09-07 reg.agn
	01. Water Shortage Presentation Public Mtg PPT - 2021-09-07 Lawndale
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14

	02. Quarterly Investment Report
	03. Warrants
	04. 21-08-16 reg.min
	05. 21-09-01 sp.min
	06. Adoption of Development Impact Fees
	07. MOU CJPIA participate in ADA Program
	08. Councilmembers Report of Attendance
	09. Closed Session Legal Negotiations

	Back to Agenda: 


